POOR DOCUMENT

THE STAR, ST. JOHN N. B. THURSDAY, JANUARY 13 1910 TWO ALL HEIGHT RECORDS WILL EDMONTON Scotch Anthracita, dnay Reserva Old Mines Sydney
Prices Low CLIPPED BY PAULHAM NEWS OF SPORT LIFT THE GUP? Delivered in bulk or in bags. R. P. Q W. F. STARR, Ltd. 49 SMYTHE ST., 14 CHARLOTTE ST. Players Claim That Team is Flies to Height of 4,000 Feet AMUSEMENTS -Up 50 Minutes Stronger Than Last Year POLICE SUPERVISOR WAS WANT AFFILIATION WITH KELLEY HAS AHRANGED "NICKEL" -- 2 NEW FILMS TODAY. ONCE A PRIZE FIGHTER THE NATIONAL COMMISSION Exhibition Games Will be Flayed in Ren- Fifty Thousand Spectators Breathlessiy GAMES WITH COLLEGES Wach the Aviator "BRITTANY FISHER FOLK" Toronto Manager Plans to Giva His Team Views With Favor Application for Per- Guba Ball Players Seek Admission-Hank Disappear. Stanley Cup Matches. O'Day Describes Baseball in Cuba. mission to Stage Big Fight in Fast Exhibition Matches. NEW YORK, Jan. 8.—Cuban bell layers are clamoring for admission to the mystic girel countries of the potice commission of the Board of Supervisors, tonight declared ungest sow pastimates as permit for a 45-round boxing contest in San Francisco in July.

He said he thought that the Jeffries-Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than anywhere else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than anywhere else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight level and the promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in this city by local promoters than san where else.

Johnson fight could be better handled in AVIATION CAMP, LOS ANGELES. ORIENTAL "THE GEISHA THAT SAVED JAPAN." San Francisco. LEOPARD HUNTING IN THE VERY HEART OF AFRICA He will send out contracts the last of his month, and his men will be requested to report in this city and at tharlottesville about March 25. He has granged exhibition games with the Iniversity of Virginia, Trinity College, at Durham, N. C.; Lynchburg, Va., canville, Va., and Washington and Lee Iniversity at Lexington, Va. It is also likely that several games will be aleyed with some of the major league cams as they make their way northward from their southern training grounds. Agreement of the first of the f OPEN FOR SEASON. SEASON TICKET PRICES. CHILDREN \$1,50 | LADIE 3 \$2.50 SENIOR BOYS 250 GENTLEMEN 3.50 R. J. ARMSTRONG, Manager Telephone 720 Band Tonight The VIC. A Record Attendance is expected at the VIG. Tonight. BAND TONIGHT. od loe and a Fine Band Program ORPHEUM Great Barbeau Family The Bost Yet Everybody is talking about them 200 People waited half an hour last night to buy their tickets. WARNING: Come Early. The GEM-Waterloo St. Don't fall to see today's and Thursday's programme at the GEM—a complete change of subjects, "A Game of Bluff" a picture worth seeing—of court days, of beautiful scenery, and magnificent garments. A strong comedy drama "The Dead Man," containing a strong cast of actors; and a great comedy picture "A New Kind of Athlete." In addition two other subjects. Mrs. Gibson in splendid song success. A programme worth Valencia Oranges OPERA HOUSE Good for eating and also making marmalade. Two dozen for 25c., at Thursday I ven ng and Saturday Matinee Charles A. Clark's "Our Own Tel 803. 18 Charlotte St. Stock Company" BOBBY KERR ASKED

of the North Pole without doubt, so is the Maritime Restaurant the fountain head for all people that are feeling hungry. We are prepared to meet all requirements of that kind, and can safely say we give more for 25a than any other one restaurant in the city of St. John. Our motto "try us, prove us."

(THE COLONIALS)

In an elaborate Production Famous Melodrama

ORPHA (THE COLONIALS) Commander Peary is the Founder In an elaborate Production of the Famous Melodrama **ORPHANS** Hall's Catarrh Cure.

FRANK J. CHENEY.

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence, this 6th day of December, A. D. 1886.

(Seal.) A. W. GLEASON,

Notary Public.

Hall's Catarrh Cure is taken internally, and acts directly on the blood and mucous surfaces of the system. Send for testimonials free.

F. J. CHENEY & CO., Toledo, O. HAMILTON, Ont., Jan. 11.—Bebby Kerr, the local runner, has an invitation to go to Boston for a meet to be their about the first of February but it is not likely he will accept as he wants to go to New York about that time. Kerr will compete at the big indoor meet of the Irish-American Athletic Club, to be held at the Madeson Square Garden, February 5. The events are 70 yards handicap and 70 yards scratch.

THE MARITIME RESTAURANT

181 Frince William fit. corner Duke.

B. McCORMACK, Prop.

MADRID, Jan. 12—The resignation of Count De San Luis, Spanish Minister to Lisbon, was gazetted today. It is expected that the Count will be succeeded at Lisbon by Marquis De Villalabor, Minister from Spain at Washington.

Sowing the Wind

By Sydney Grundy

Prices—Evening 150, 250, 350.

Matinee loc and 200. One of the features of present day living is the continued disappearing of the tradititonal washerwoman. Ungar's Laundry takes her place. Tel. 58. Cures a Cold in One Day, Grip in 2 Days

Only One "BROMO QUININE," that is

On box.
25c THE STORE THAT SAVES YOU MONEY, NOT ONCE IN A WHILE, BUT ALL THE TIME. 248 UNION ST, COR BRUSSELS CLEARANCE SALE NEWS The Greatest of Its Kind Ever Launched in the Province Starts Tomorrow 9 A. M. at J. WIEZEL, 243 Union St., Cor. Brussels. Boots. Shoes and Rubbers; Ladies' and Gents' Furnishings are quoted at prices that have no parallel or precedent. Everything is marked in a way that must make every thinking person reflect on the advantages of sharing in the wonderful economies off rod-A Gale that will blaze A Sale of modern merchandising Read-A Few of the Many-Read on At Cor. Union & Brussels Sts.

 Men's 35c. Silk Hook-on Ties
 19c.

 Boston Garters, 19c.; 35c. Braces
 19c.

 Rubber Collars
 10c.

 Men's Pants, regular \$1.25, reduced to
 87c.

 Men's Pants, regular \$1.50, reduced to
 98c.

 Men's Pants, regular \$2.00, reduced to
 \$1.39

 MEN'S FURNISHINGS Men's Heavy Wool Ribbed Underwear, regular price 60c. per garment, re-Boots and Shoes BOYS' FURNISHINGS Men's Durable Boots, Blucher style, regular \$1.75; reduced to \$1.78

Men's Box-Calf Boots, Blucher style regular \$2.25; on sale at \$1.68

Men's \$3.00 Box-Calf, Leather Lined Boots reduced to \$2.18

Other styles, regular \$1.50 to \$4.50, are reduced to \$2.19

Boys' Heavy \$1.25 Boots \$98c. \$1.25, \$1.38, \$1.78, \$1.98, \$2.25, \$2.68, \$2.5\$

Boys' Box-Calf Boots, Blucher styles: regular \$1.50 and \$2.09; reduced to \$1.18

Boys' Strong School Boots, best make, worth \$1.50 and \$1.75; on sale at \$1.80

Women's Dongola Laced Boots; regular \$1.50; reduced to \$98c. and \$1.19

Women's Dongola Laced Boots; regular \$1.50; reduced to \$98c. Other styles, regular \$1.50 to \$3.50, reduced to \$98c. \$1.18, \$1.48, \$1.68. \$1.98, \$2.48

Children's Boots; regular 75c. to \$1.59, are marked down to 35c., 49c., 68c., 38c. Men's Sweaters ... Men's All Wool Sweaters, regular \$1.00, \$1.25, given away at...........48c. Men's Extra Heavy Wool Double Sweaters, regular \$2.00, \$2.25, reduced to.\$1.19 Gloves and Mitts

Ladies' 35c. Heavy Knit Underwear.

500 ODDS AND ENDS of Ladies' Vests and Drawers, consisting of heavy Fleeced, Merino and All-wool. Worth 60c. and 75c. each. Clearance price

- and

COR. UNION

BRUSSELS STS.

Rubbers

 Men's Rubbers,
 792.

 Boys' Rubbers.
 53c, and 65c.

 Women's Rubbers.
 58c.

 450
 45c.